



Jeanette Stecker <js@jstdefense.com>

AFTRCC 1573-14/5364 (Judd Strat Tech/Flt Testing-DPG, UT)

wayne.morris@l-3com.com <wayne.morris@l-3com.com>

Wed, Dec 10, 2014 at 12:52 PM

To: js@jstdefense.com

Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org, dhankins@txtav.com, treasurer@aftrcc.org

Ms Stecker,

Please note that in the DoD comments/coordination notes that DoD has approved WITH THE EXCEPTION OF February 11 & 12. Operations are approved that day but only after 1530 hrs due to scheduled DoD activity in the area on those days. Please call me if you require clarification.

Wayne

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

[903-457-6949](tel:903-457-6949)

-----Original Message-----

From: BELL, CHRISTOPHER J SSgt USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOTS [mailto:christopher.bell.17@us.af.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 9:48 AM

To: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID

Cc: DoD AFC/Nellis

Subject: FOUO RE: AFTRCC 1573-14/5364 (Judd Strat Tech/Flt Testing-DPG, UT)

"The information herein is For Official Use Only (FOUO) which must be protected under the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended. Unauthorized disclosure or misuse of this personal information may result in criminal and/or civil penalties"

Sir,

NAFC CONCURS on AFTRCC 1573-14/5364 (Judd Strat Tech/Flt Testing-DPG, UT) with the exception of use on February 11 and 12. DO NOT Transmit until after 1530 both days.

Coordination # NAFC 5809-14

Thanks
V/R

CHRISTOPHER J. BELL SSgt, USAF
Spectrum Manager
Booster Club Vice Pres
Nellis AFB NV, ACC 99 CS/SCOTS
DSN: 682-3392
Comm: 702-652-3392

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 6:05 AM
To: BELL, CHRISTOPHER J SSgt USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOTS
Subject: FW: AFTRCC 1573-14/5364 (Judd Strat Tech/Flt Testing-DPG, UT)

Any reply on this from UTTR yet? Are we good as long as we notch out 11-12 Feb?
Thanks..
Wayne

-----Original Message-----

From: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 10:14 AM
To: 'BELL, CHRISTOPHER J SSgt USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOTS'
Subject: RE: AFTRCC 1573-14/5364 (Judd Strat Tech/Flt Testing-DPG, UT)

Hi Chriss,
I will issue the coordination with the exception of 11-12 February if that will work. Plz advise if that will work for you and UTTR.
Wayne

-----Original Message-----

From: BELL, CHRISTOPHER J SSgt USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOTS [mailto:christopher.bell.17@us.af.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 10:02 AM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID
Cc: DoD AFC/Nellis; HOPSON, CLINTON J WG-11 USAF AFMC 75 ABW/SCOIR
Subject: FW: AFTRCC 1573-14/5364 (Judd Strat Tech/Flt Testing-DPG, UT)

Sir,

Please see Mr. Hopson's (UTTR ISM) notes below about a conflict with this AFTRCC event. Please advise.

Thanks
V/R

CHRISTOPHER J. BELL SSgt, USAF
Spectrum Manager
Booster Club Vice Pres
Nellis AFB NV, ACC 99 CS/SCOTS
DSN: 682-3392
Comm: 702-652-3392

-----Original Message-----

From: HOPSON, CLINTON J WG-11 USAF AFMC 75 ABW/SCOIR
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 7:14 AM
To: BELL, CHRISTOPHER J SSgt USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOTS
Subject: RE: AFTRCC 1573-14/5364 (Judd Strat Tech/Flt Testing-DPG, UT)

SSgt Bell,

Looks like it's in the telemetry band. It will conflict with an F-22 test scheduled for 11/12 Feb.

The F-22 mission is being input into IFDS.

Thanks

Clint Hopson

Hill AFB/UTTR Spectrum Management

Ph: 801-777-2015

DSN:777-2015

Caution: This message may contain competitive, sensitive or other non-public information not intended for disclosure outside official government channels. Do not disseminate this message without the approval of the undersigned's office. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.

-----Original Message-----

From: BELL, CHRISTOPHER J SSgt USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOTS

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 12:35 PM

To: jason.p.straughan.civ@mail.mil; HOPSON, CLINTON J WG-11 USAF AFMC 75 ABW/SCOIR

Cc: DoD AFC/Nellis

Subject: FW: AFTRCC 1573-14/5364 (Judd Strat Tech/Flt Testing-DPG, UT)

All,

Please see the below AFTRCC coordination 1573-14/5364 (Judd Strat Tech/Flt Testing-DPG, UT) and advise with any issues by COB 12 December 2014.

Thanks

V/R

CHRISTOPHER J. BELL SSgt, USAF

Spectrum Manager

Booster Club Vice Pres

Nellis AFB NV, ACC 99 CS/SCOTS

DSN: 682-3392

Comm: 702-652-3392

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 8:28 AM

To: JONES, BRYAN E GS-12 USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOTS

Cc: BELL, CHRISTOPHER J SSgt USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOTS

Subject: AFTRCC 1573-14/5364 (Judd Strat Tech/Flt Testing-DPG, UT)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD Nellis AFC concurrence/coordination on the following XT/MO application.

Previously licensed as FCC XT WH9XUG (AFTRCC ICN 1397-14) NAFC 5774-14

Applicant:

Judd Strategic Technologies

2255 Ridge Road., Ste 302D

Rockwall, TX 75087

POC: Jeanette Stecker (214-718-1018)

Frequencies: 1440.0 - 1510.0 MHz / 2345.0-2360.0 MHz / 2360.0 - 2380.0 MHz

Station Class: XT/MO

Emissions: 100KN0N / 15K0F0N

Power: 100 watts (Peak)

Location: Dugway Proving Ground, UT (40-11-58N 112-56-15W)

MIRAD: 18.6 miles (30 KM)

Dates: 2015-02-09 thru 2015-02-17

Transmitters will emit signals for 10ms per second over the course of 6 hour test flights.

AFTRCC comments: non interference basis to Flight Test telemetry.

AFTRCC database check confirms no civil conflicts during requested period/location.

Previously coordinated as AFTRCC ICN 1397-14/NAFC 5774-14.

The band 2345-2360.0 MHz has been reallocated on a primary basis to the

Wireless Communications Service (WCS). Additional coordination with

WCS may be required.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence, scheduling, or other comments.

Signed:
Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949